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From: GEORGE, DOUGLAS B

To: abraham@bayouni.net; amrkhaled@bayouni.net

Cc: Othman, Anwar A; Ghamdi. Abdullah I; Dionisio, Delfin S; GEORGE, DOUGLAS B; Rajjal. Mohammed S; Saleh, Ali
A; Singh, Rakesh

Subject: Bayouni Trading & Service Est Passed Aramco Safety Prequalification

Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 2:53:57 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Classification: Saudi Aramco: Company General Use
Good Afternoon,

| am pleased to inform you that your company has successfully passed Saudi
Aramco’s Safety Prequalification for future contracts, following evaluation by
Community Services Prequalification Evaluation Team (CS PET). Should you have
communication with any other business lines, they can refer any queries regarding
the prequalification to Compliance & OE Group, Community Services at the address
below.

If any other Aramco business line requires details of safety prequalification, you
should save & show them this e-mail as we do not issue certificates.

Your company will be added to Saudi Aramco’s consolidated list of companies that
have passed Safety Prequalification.

Company Name: Bayouni Trading & Service Est
Vendor No. 10029933
Date: 11 July 2019 Expires: 11 July 2024

Safety Prequalification is valid for 5 years.

Your prequalification submission folder will be retained by CS Compliance Group for
a minimum of 6 months, after which you may collect it.

Please confirm receipt of this e-mail.
Regards,

Dougie George

Field Compliance Advisor |

Compliance & OE Group (Safety Team)
Planning & Performance Management Division
Community Services

M280-C63, Al-Mujamma Bldg 112F, Dhahran
Saudi Aramco

{- Tel: 03-872-1552 ¢ Mob: 0501-523-630 == Fax: 872-0161

This email has been classified as Saudi Aramco: Company General Use by georgedb on 7/17/2019 2:41
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The contents of this email, including all related responses, files and attachments transmitted
with it (collectively referred to as “this Email”), are intended solely for the use of the
individual/entity to whom/which they are addressed, and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. This Email may not be disclosed or forwarded to anyone else
without authorization from the originator of this Email. If you have received this Email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies from your system. Please
note that the views or opinions presented in this Email are those of the author and may not
necessarily represent those of Saudi Aramco. The recipient should check this Email and any
attachments for the presence of any viruses. Saudi Aramco accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus/error transmitted by this Email.

For more information about Saudi Aramco’s corporate profile, please visit
http://saudiaramco.com.
8l s usdsdse el Jlepalz sl )idlads op Gl sz odbe s Jpddttp s //www.saudiaramco.com.
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